
From: Douglas, Paul
Sent: 1/25/2010 12:51:23 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT: AL Schedule 

Thanks Meredith.

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, January 22,2010 7:05 PM 
To: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Sean A.
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT: AL Schedule

CONFIDENTIAL

Paul, Sean,

Attached is a draft of the project schedule using the template that you 
provided. We will be continuing to review over the weekend and early 
Monday to make sure that we haven't missed anything. If necessary, I 
will send you an updated version on Monday, but I wanted to send you a 
draft today.

Let's discuss when you get a chance. Have a great weekend!

Meredith

SB GT&S 0319479
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